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ALLEGHANY COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD 
ADDENDUM TO INVITATION FOR BID IFB #ACSB-2020-0124 

 

Addendum Date: February 10, 2020 

Addendum Number: 1 

Issuing Agency:  Alleghany County School Board (ACSB) 
   Information Technology 
   P.O. Drawer 140, 100 Central Circle 
   Low Moor, Virginia 24457 

Title:                 Network Security Appliance (Enterprise Firewall); Hardware, Software, 
Installation, Configuration, Maintenance, Support, Training 

 

Alleghany County School Board’s Invitation for Bid #ACSB-2020-0124 issued on January 24, 2020 is 
being amended per this addendum in the following particulars: 

 

Question received on January 28, 2020 

 

Q: I just looked at your 470 for the Meraki firewall and you listed Managed Internal Broadband Services 
for 7 entities for existing equipment but there is no mention of that in the associated RFP. What you are 
looking for and will you add an amendment to your bid post? We would need to know what the 
equipment is and what exactly you want us to manage. 

A: MIBS was included on the Form 470 to cover any costs associated with the install, configuration, 
and/or training associated with the firewall to be purchased. It is listed for all sites because the cost of 
the firewall and related components will be allocated to all division sites. Management of Internal 
Broadband Services for any additional existing equipment is not being requested. 
 

 

Question received on January 31, 2020 

 

Q: While the Meraki MX450 Cloud Managed Security Appliance is covered at 100% E-rate, the 
Advanced Security License you requested is only partially eligible and installations services for the 
Advanced Security License will need to be noted on a separate line item marked ineligible. The 
Enterprise License is full covered. Would you like me to quote the Advanced Security License and then 
add the Enterprise License as an alternative Option so you can compare? 

A: Please quote the Advanced Security License only. 
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Questions received on February 6, 2020 

 

Q: What is the current solution that Alleghany County School Board is migrating from? 

A: For security purposes, we have chosen not to share our current platform. Suffice it to say the Meraki 
MX450 or its equal will be sufficient. 

 

Q: If it is not currently Meraki, may we know the complexity of the non-Meraki configuration? 

A: Our current configuration requires the Meraki or equal Advanced Security License. 

 

Q: Is the training expectation for staff without any Meraki firewall background to become qualified 
administrators or simply to transfer knowledge of the specifics of this installation? 

A: We are interested in a simple transfer of knowledge specific to our current configuration; the 
configuration will be shared with the successful bidder. 
 

 

Questions received on February 7, 2020 
 

Q: Will this appliance be replacing one or more security devices? If so, which ones? 

A: This device will replace our existing device. 

 

Q: This appliance combined with the Advanced Security License, provides a number of security features: 
firewall, intrusion detection, malware prevention, SD WAN. Which services will you need configured? 

A: Firewall and intrusion detection should be configured. 

 

Q: Will it be possible to obtain the configurations or security rules that are currently deployed on these 
devices? 

A: Configuration will be shared with the successful bidder. 

 

Q: Depending on the features deployed, the configuration may need to be monitored and tuned post-
deployment. How do you wish for this to be done, for example, train your staff or provide prepaid 
number of hours? 

A: Installation shall be turnkey. If per your company’s requirements you feel additional services will be 
required, please include those services in your turnkey bid price. Within your bid’s detail, please 
indicate such services so that we may appropriately cost allocate. 

 

Q: Will this device connect to the other schools, or only provide Internet access with connectivity 
between locations on other devices? 

A: The MX450 or equal contains the ports we require. 
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Q: Do you have a Meraki portal setup? 

A: Yes 

 

Q: The E-Rate 470 posting lists Managed Internal Broadband Services for 7 entities for existing 
equipment but there is no mention of that in the associated RFP. What are you looking for and will you 
add an amendment to your bid posting? We would need to know what the equipment is and what 
exactly you want us to manage. 

A: MIBS was included on the Form 470 to cover any costs associated with the install, configuration, 
and/or training associated with the firewall to be purchased. It is listed for all sites because the cost of 
the firewall and related components will be allocated to all division sites. Management of Internal 
Broadband Services for any additional existing equipment is not being requested. 

 

Q: The MX450 ships with 1/10GbT ports and 10G SFP+ ports? What are we connecting to and how far 
away? Is there appropriate 10G connectivity in place now? No optics were referenced in your RFP. 

A: The concerns mentioned have been considered and the MX450 or equal is sufficient. No optics are 
required. 
 

Q: Please elaborate on what you mean by Instant Replacement? What services are you expecting the 
winning bidder to provide during the 5 year term beyond what the manufacturer warranty provides? 
Are you expecting to engage the winning bidder when problems occur after the initial installation is 
completed or is standard manufacturer support provided by the warranty you specified in the RFP 
adequate? Please elaborate if you are asking for anything beyond manufacturer warranty support. 

A: If the device fails, it is replaced by the 8X5 NBD (or equal contract). Support is provided by the same 
contract. After all applicable warranties have expired (pertaining to your installation and initial 
configuration), future support will be managed by the 8X5 NBD Meraki or equal service contract. It is 
expected that installation and initial configuration be warranted for a period of time. 


